From: PSR(IC)3 (KBL)

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 4:.07 p.m.

To: PSR(IC)3 (PAC)

Cc: PSR(IC)3 (ISED); PSR(IC)3 (DS MLG); PSR(IC)3 (MOS);
PSR(IC)3 (RIY)

Subject: RE: UNAMA Report on Afg detainees

[SEEMAIL] [RESTRICFED]

PSR(IC)3

FSRICENZDF lawyer, has been trying to obtain a copy, but to no avail at this stage. We understand that the Afghans
have been briefed and they, and NDS in particular, are not happy with the report. It could be quite an issue. | might
found out more info at the UNAMA Ambos meeting today at 1100 our time.PSR(R)1, PSR(IC)2

Cheers
PSR(IC)3

From: PSR(IC)3 (ISED)

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 4:38 a.m.

To: PSR(IC)3 (KBL)

Cc: PSR(IC)3 (ISED); PSR(IC)3 (DS MLG); PSR(IC)3 (ISED); PSR(IC)3 (MEA)
Subject: UNAMA Report on Afg detainees

Importance: High

[SEEMAIL] [RESTRICTED]

PSR(IC)3

Minister's office has heard via Defence that UNAMA is planning on putting out a report on Wednesday on detainee
conditions in Afghanistan. Do you have any further background on this? We will need to liaise with Defence and
Ministers' offices in the next day or so to sort out some responses.

Related to this, it seems Dr Mapp was also planning to release today Kevin Riordan's report on detainees, despite our
understanding that there is Ministerial disagreement on release I'm trying to get more info on this. (We
had seen a copy of this, but some time ago. | will try to get another copy).

From: [MFA P/S |(Inet)
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 11:26 a.m.

To: PSR(IC)3 (ISED)

Subject: FW: seemail: RESTRICFED: FW: Detainee Operations Afghanistan Restricted
Importance: High

[SeeMail][Restrcted
PSR(IC)3 | P/SMcCully | PSR(IC)3
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From: Chris Hoey (MIN)

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 11:18 am

To: PSR(IC)3  (MIN); PSR(IC)3 (MIN); PSR(IC)3 (MIN); PSR(IC)3  (MIN)
Subject: FW: seemail: RESTRICTED: FW: Detainee Operations Afghanistan Restricted
Importance: High

PSR(IC)3

Attached email received from NZDF this morning and forwarded as a heads up VCDF has alerted Minister Mapp.
NZDF is looking at the impact this will have on the detainee report, which Minister was going to issue today. However,
it could be seen to given Mr Stephenson’s article some credence ...

FRAGO = Fragmentation Order. Amendment to another superior order.

Chris

From: RIORDAN KEVIN, BRIG
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 9:52 a.m.
To: STEER JACK, R ADM; THOMPSON MIKE, COL; BLACKWELL JAMES, COL

Subject: Detalnee Operations Afghanistan Restricted

Hello Sir, Mike and Jim,

PSR(IC
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Py NIV UG
Brig

DGDLS

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand
Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or

distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or
telephone the sender immediately.
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